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88 East Broad Street

STATE OF OHIO P.O. Box 1140

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR Columbus, Ohio 43216-1140
P A S Telephone 614-466-4514
JiM PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE 800-282-0370

Facsimile 614-466-4490
www.auditor.state.oh.us

The President and The Board of Trustees
of Miami University

We have reviewed the independent auditor's report of the Miami University, Butler County, prepared
by KPMG LLP, for the audit period July 1, 1999 through June 30, 2000. Based upon this review,
we have accepted these reports in lieu of the audit required by Section 117.11, Revised Code. The
Auditor of State did not audit the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, we are unable
to express, and do not express an opinion on them.

Our review was made in reference to the applicable sections of legislative criteria, as reflected by
the Ohio Constitution, and the Revised Code, policies, procedures and guidelines of the Auditor of
State, regulations and grant requirements. The Miami University is responsible for compliance with
these laws and regulations.

JIM PETRO
Auditor of State

January 8, 2001



e

Two Nationwide Plaza Telephone 614 249 2300
Columbus, OH 43215-2577 Fax 614 249 2348

Independent Auditors’ Report

The President and The Board of Trustees
of Miami University
and
Jim Petro, Auditor of State:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Miami University (the University), a
component unit of the State of Ohio, as of June 30, 2000, and the related statements of changes in
fund balances and current funds revenues, expenditures, and other changes for the year then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the University’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Miami University as of June 30, 2000, and the changes in its fund balances and
its current funds revenues, expenditures, and other changes for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 6, 2000 on our consideration of the University’s internal control over financial reporting and
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as
a whole. The Schedule of Current Expenditures-Educational and General is presented for purposes
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. This information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements
and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements

taken as a whole.
KPMc P

October 6, 2000
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2000

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Miami University (the university) is a land grant institution chartered by the State of Ohio in 1809 and
governed by a Board of Trustees (the board). The board consists of 11 members, including two
student members. Members are appointed one each year for nine-year terms by the governor with the
advice and consent of the state senate. The two student non-voting members are appointed for two-
year staggered terms by the governor with the advice and consent of the senate.

The university's financial statements are included as a discretely presented component unit in the State of
Ohio's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Accrual Basis

The financial statements of the university have been prepared on the accrual basis except for
depreciation of plant and equipment that is not required to be recorded by governmental institutions of
higher education. The Statement of Current Funds Revenues, Expenditures, and Other Changes is a
statement of financial activities of current funds related to the current reporting period. It does not
purport to present the results of operations or the net income or loss for the period as would a statement
of income or a statement of revenues and expenses.

Fund Accounting

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of the resources available to the
university, the accounts of the university are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund
accounting. Thus, resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes
into funds that are in accordance with activities or objectives specified. Separate accounts are
maintained for each fund; however, in the accompanying financial statements, funds that have similar
characteristics have been recorded and reported by fund group.

Within each fund group, fund balances restricted by outside sources are so indicated and are
distinguished from unrestricted fund balances allocated to specific purposes by action of the board.
Externally restricted funds may only be utilized in accordance with the purposes established by the
source of such funds, and are in contrast with unrestricted funds over which the board retains full control
to use in achieving any of its institutional purposes.

Endowment funds are subject to the restrictions of gift instruments requiring that the principal be
invested in perpetuity and that the income only be utilized. The board may set aside other assets of the
university for the same purposes as endowment funds (quasi-endowment); future expenditures of such
funds are permitted only upon board action.

All gains and losses on investments and other non-cash assets are accounted for in the fund which
owned the assets. Income derived from investments is accounted for in the fund owning the related
assets, except for income derived from investments of endowment and similar funds that is accounted
for in the fund to which it is restricted or, if unrestricted, as revenue in unrestricted current funds.



All other unrestricted revenue is accounted for in the unrestricted current funds. Restricted gifts, grants,
and other restricted resources are accounted for in the appropriate restricted funds. Restricted current
funds, including government grants and contracts, are reported as revenue and expenditures when
expended for current operating purposes.

Investments

Investments which are market traded, such as equity and debt securities, mutual funds, and cash
equivalents, are recorded at fair value. The fair value of investments is based on quoted market prices.
Real estate is recorded at cost or appraised value.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of first-in, first-out cost or net realizable value.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equipment are recorded at cost at date of acquisition or market value at date of
donation in the case of gifts. To the extent that current funds are used to finance plant assets, the
amounts so provided are accounted for as (1) expenditures, in the case of normal replacement of
movable equipment and library books, (2) mandatory transfers, in the case of required provisions for
principal and interest payments, and (3) as transfers of a non-mandatory nature for all other cases.
When plant assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the carrying value of such assets is removed from
the accounts, and the net investment in plant is reduced accordingly. Depreciation on plant and
equipment is not recorded.

Deferred Income

Tuition and fees relating to summer sessions that are conducted in July and August are recorded in the
accompanying balance sheets as deferred income. These fees will be recorded as revenue in the
following fiscal year.

Loan Funds

The allocated portion of loan fund balances represents the university's matching funds provided in
accordance with the requirements of the Perkins Loan program. The funds must be retained in the loan
fund as long as the university participates in the program.

Tax Status

The university is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 115 of the Internal Revenue Code.
As such, the university is subject to federal income taxes only on unrelated business income, if any,
under the provisions of Section 511 in the Internal Revenue Code.

Estimates

Management has made, where necessary, estimates and judgments that affect certain amounts reported

in the financial statements. The estimates and judgments are based on currently available information,
and actual results could differ from those estimates.



Accounting Pronouncements

The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued two pronouncements applicable to
colleges and universities: Statement No. 33, effective July 1, 2000, and Statement No. 35, effective
July 1, 2001. Statement No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange
Transactions, establishes financial reporting standards for nonexchange transactions involving financial
or capital resources.  Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s
Discussion and Analysis — for Public Colleges and Universities, establishes a new financial reporting
model for public colleges and universities.  The university plans to adopt these pronouncements as of
their respective effective dates. Management has not yet determined the impact the implementation will
have on the financial statements.

2) Cash and Investments

Miami University makes investments in accordance with the board's policy, which conforms with and is
more restrictive than the authority granted in the Ohio Revised Code. The purchase of specific
investment instruments is at the discretion of the university treasurer within these policy guidelines.

At year-end, the fair value of the university's cash and cash equivalents was approximately
$34,343,000. Approximately $700,000 was covered by federal depository insurance, and the
remaining amount was covered by collateral held by third-party trustees pursuant to paragraph 135.181
of the Ohio Revised Code, in collateral pools securing all public funds on deposit with specific
depository institutions. The University has compensating balance agreements with several banks.



Investments held by the University as of June 30, 2000 are presented below. Investments are
categorized according to the level of credit risk involved. Miami University’s investments in U.S.
government securities, common and preferred stocks, and corporate bonds and notes are categorized
as credit risk category 1, which includes investments that are insured or registered, or securities held by
Miami University or its agent in the university's name. The university holds no investments in credit risk
category 2, which includes investments that are collateralized with securities held by a pledging financial
institution's trust department or agent in the university's name. Likewise, the university holds no
investments in credit risk category 3, which are uninsured and unregistered investments held by a trust
department or agent, but not in the university's mme. Certain other investments are not required to be
categorized.

Fair Value
Endowment Fund Investments
Common and preferred stocks $ 52,719,908
Corporate bonds and notes 143.400
State Treasury Asset Reserve of Ohio (STAR Ohio) 122,783
Mutual funds 41.835.919
Limited partnerships 16,041,251
Real estate (valued at cost) 551,100
Other 393.354
Total $111.807.715

Investments held bv all other funds

U. S. Government securities 60.369.071
State Treasury Asset Reserve of Ohio (STAR Ohio) 33.517.042
Total $93.886.113

Due to significantly higher cash flows at certain times during the year, the amount of the university's
investment in each of the above investment categories may be substantially higher during the year than at
year-end.



STAR Ohio is an investment pool managed by the state treasurer’s office which allows governments
within the state to pool their funds for investment purposes. STAR Ohio is not registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission as an investment company, but does operate in a manner
consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940. The investment is valued at STAR
Ohio’s share price, which is the price the investment could be sold for on June 30, 2000.

Annually the university establishes a spending rate that defines the total amount of dividends, interest,
and realized gains to be distributed from the endowment fund investment pool to other funds. The
authorized spending rate for fiscal year 2000 was 5 percent of the average quarterly market value of
pooled investments for the previous three-year period, or $4,305,716. Of this amount, $2,312,672 of
accumulated gains was utilized to meet the spending rate. In accordance with donors' stipulations, a
portion of the earnings was returned to endowment principal and the balance of $4,056,591 was
distributed to other funds for expenditure.

(3) Indebtedness

Bonds and notes payable consist of university general receipts obligations. The maturity dates, interest
rates, and outstanding principal balances as of June 30, 2000, are as follows:

Maturity Interest Outstanding
Indebtedness Dates Rates Principal
Bonds Payable
Series 1998 general receipts 2001 —2018 3.6% - 4.8% $ 35,280,000
Series 1993 general receipts 2001 —2013 4.85% - 5.8% 18.564.884
Note Payable
U.S. Department of Education 2001 —2026 5.5% 2.353.809

Total $ 56.198.693




The scheduled maturities of the bonds and note subsequent to June 30, 2000, are as follows:

Year Ended Series 1998 Series 1993 U.S. Department of

June 30 Bonds Bonds Education Note Total
2001 $ 2,535,000 1,240,000 42,352 $ 3,817,352
2002 2,620,000 1,300,000 44,713 3.964.713
2003 2.730.000 1.365.000 47.206 4.142.206
2004 2,840,000 1,430,000 49.838 4,319,838
2005 2,950,000 1,505,000 52,617 4,507,617
Thereafter 21,605.000 11,724,884 2,117,083 35,446,967
Total $ 35.280.000 18.564.884 2.353.809 $ 56.198.693

The bonds are secured by a pledge of general receipts of the university. The note payable is
collateralized by certain quasi-endowment investments of the university. The university may at its
discretion use, or pledge, to the extent lawfully authorized, such other resources as are available for use
in the performance of its obligation under the various trust agreements.

In September 1998, the university defeased its general receipts bonds dated July 1, 1989. Additionally,
in November 1988, the university defeased its dormitory revenue bonds dated May 1, 1972. Because
the defeasances effectively relieved the university of its liability for payment on the bonds, the bonds and
related investments were removed from the university's balance sheet as of that date. Following the
defeasement of the 1989 general receipts bonds, the trustee redeemed the bonds in full. The
outstanding balance of defeased bonds at June 30, 2000, was approximately $ 575,000.



The university has approximately $8,066,000 in capitalized lease obligations that have varying maturity
dates through 2011 and carry implicit interest rates ranging from 4.53 percent to 10.75 percent. The
scheduled maturities of these leases as of June 30, 2000, are:

Minimum
Year Ended June 30 Lease Payments
2001 $2.233.094
2002 2,101,623
2003 1,685,748
2004 1,232,324
2005 1.068.029
Thereafter 1,116,237
Total minimum lease payments 9.437,055
Less amount representing interest (1.371.034)
Net minimum lease pavments $ 8.066.021

From time to time the university may establish interfund borrowings. At June 30, 2000, the investment
in plant fund had outstanding indebtedness to the auxiliary enterprises fund in the amount of $1,753,117.

This loan was made in fiscal year 1992, for the purpose of acquiring the Miami Inn.  Other
transactions among funds occur during the normal course of university operations and are recorded as
“due to” or “due from” the respective funds.

4) Retirement Plans

Substantially all non-student employees participate in contributory retirement plans administered by the
State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (STRS) and the Public Employees Retirement System of
Ohio (PERS). Both STRS and PERS are cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans.
Both plans provide retirement, disability, postretirement health care coverage, and death benefits to
plan members and beneficiaries. Authority to establish and amend benefits is provided by state statute.

STRS and PERS issue stand-alone financial reports. Copies of these reports may be obtained by
writing © STRS, 275 East Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215-3771 or to PERS, 277 East Town
Street, Columbus, OH 43215-4642.

University faculty participate in STRS. Contribution rates for STRS are established by the State
Teachers Retirement Board, not to exceed statutory maximum rates of 10 percent for members and 14
percent for employers. Contribution rates for fiscal year 2000 were 9.3 percent for employees and 14



percent for employers. Twelve percent of the employer rate is used to fund pension obligations, and 2
percent funds the retiree health care program; however, for the years ended June 30, 1999 and 2000,
the allocation to the health care program is 8 percent (Note 5).

Employees covered by the PERS system are required by state statute to contribute 8.5 percent of their
salary to the plan. The university is required to contribute 13.31 percent of covered payroll; 9.11
percent is used to fund pension obligations and 4.2 percent funds the retiree health care program (Note
5).

Beginning in 1999, full-time faculty and unclassified employees with less than five years of service credit
became eligible to participate in an alternative retirement program. The Ohio Department of Insurance
has designated eight companies as eligible to serve as plan providers for the alternative retirement
program. The Board of Trustees has established the employer contribution as an amount equal to the
amount which the university would have contributed to the respective state retirement system in which
the employee would participate, less any amounts required to be remitted to the state retirement
systems.

The payroll for employees covered by STRS and PERS for the year ended June 30, 2000, was
$61,827,000 and $63,327,000 respectively. The payroll for employees electing the alternative
retirement program was $16,288,000.

The Ohio Revised Code provides statutory authority for employee and employer contributions. The
university's contributions each year are equal to its required contributions. University contributions for
the current and two preceding years are summarized below.

Emplover Contribution

Alternative

STRS PERS Programs

2000 $ 8,655,826 $ 8.543,517 $ 1,543,141
1999 9.109.936 9.071.109 404,235
1998 9.025.457 8.287.760 N/A

(5) Other Postemployment Benefits

In addition to the pension benefits described in Note 4, STRS and PERS provide postretirement health
care coverage to retirees and their dependents. Health care coverage for disability recipients and
primary survivor recipients is also provided. Coverage includes hospitalization, physicians' fees,
prescription drugs, and reimbursement of monthly Medicare premiums. A portion of the employer
contribution (2 percent for STRS and 4.2 percent for PERS) is allocated to fund the health are
benefits. For the fiscal years ended June 30, 1999 and 2000, STRS has allocated 8 percent of the
employer contribution to the health care program.

The STRS health care plan is advance funded, but not on an actuarially determined basis. The net



health care costs paid by the plan were $250 million for the year ended June 30, 1999, the date of its
most recent audited financial report. The plan's net assets available to fund future health care benefits
totaled $2.78 billion as of June 30, 1999. At that date there were 95,796 eligible benefit recipients in
the STRS plan.

PERS health care benefits are financed through employer contributions and investment earnings, which
are expected to be sufficient to sustain the program indefinitely. The net health care costs paid by the
plan were $524 million for the year ended December 31, 1999, the date of its most recent audited
financial report. The plan's net assets available to fund future health care benefits totaled $9.87 billion as
of December 31, 1999. At that date there were 118,062 eligible benefit recipients in the PERS plan.

(6) Compensated Absences

At June 30, 2000, the university's liability for compensated absences was comprised of the following
balances:

Total
Educational and General Funds
Accrued vacation $ 3.594.639
Accrued sick leave 4287411
Total $ 7.882.050
Auxiliary Enterprises
Accrued vacation $ 1.080.540
Accrued sick leave 327.892
Total $ 1.408.432

Full-time unclassified staff earn vacation at rates of 18 to 22 days per year, based on the term of their
employment contract, with a maximum accrual of 40 days. Classified employees earn vacation at rates
ranging from 10 to 25 days per year, based on years of service, with a maximum accrual equivalent to
the amount earned in three years. Upon retirement, termination, or death, the employee is compensated
at the final rate of pay for unused vacation up to the maximum allowed accrual. Faculty accrue no
vacation benefits.

Full-time faculty, unclassified and classified staff earn 15 days of sick leave per year and individuals who
work less than full-time earn sick leave on a pro-rata basis. There is no limit on the number of sick
leave hours which can be accumulated. Upon retirement a staff member with 10 or more years of Ohio
public service is paid for one-fourth the value of earned but unused sick leave not to exceed 30 days,



based on the employee's rate of pay at the time of retirement. Persons leaving employment for reasons
other than retirement are not compensated for unused sick leave.

(7) Related Organization

The Miami University Foundation (the foundation) is a separate not-for-profit entity organized for the
purpose of promoting educational and research activities of the university. Fifty percent of the members
of the foundation's board of trustees are appointed by the university, while 50 percent are appointed by
the foundation's board of trustees.

Assets and financial activity of the foundation are not reported in the university's financial statements.
Amounts received by the university from the foundation are restricted and are included in private gifts,
grants, and contracts in the accompanying financial statements.

The foundation values its investments at fair value. Summary financial information for the foundation as
of December 31, 1999, the date of its most recent audited financial report, is as follows:

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Net assets at end of year $907.386  $48.362.171 $90.832.235 $140.101.792
Change in net assets for the year 32.732 11.587.710 18.643.163 30.263.605

Distributions to Miami University 4.340.413 0 0 4.340.413




(8) Commitments

At June 30, 2000, the university is committed to future contractual obligations for capital expenditures of
approximately $17.2 million. These commitments are being funded from the following sources:

Contractual Obligations

Approved state appropriations not expended $4.399.594
University funds 12.830.657
Total $ 17.230.251

(9) Risk Management

The university’s employee health insurance program is a self-insured plan administered by Anthem Blue
Cross/Blue Shield (“Anthem™). The university’s risk exposure is limited to 110% of estimated claims in
any given year, which reduces its exposure to material financial loss. To further reduce potential loss
exposure, the university has also established a reserve for health insurance stabilization of $1 million
within the allocated fund balance.

Health insurance claims are accrued based upon estimates of the claims liabilities made by Anthem.
These estimates are based on past experience, current claims outstanding, and medical inflation trends.
As a result, the actual claims experience may differ from the estimate. An estimate of claims incurred
but not reported in the amount of $2,436,000 is included in accrued salaries and wages as of June 30.
The change in the total liability for actual and estimated claims is summarized below:

2000 1999
Liability at beginning of year $2.754,772 $ 2,544,278
Claims incurred 12,179,649 10,012,343
Claims paid (12,371,779) (9.771.849)
Increase (decrease) in estimated
claims incurred but not reported 433.000 (30.000)
Liability at end of year $2.995.642 $2.754.772

Of the total liability at June 30, 2000, $2,594,986 is recorded in the unrestricted educational and
general fund, and the remainder in the auxiliary enterprises fund.



The university participates in a consortium with other state-assisted universities for the acquisition of
commercial property and casualty insurance. The property insurance program has been in place for
more than five years and has had no material losses. The casualty program was initiated in 1999 and
has had no material losses. The university also carries commercial insurance for liability and other risks.

(10) Contingencies

The university receives grants and contracts from certain federal, state, and local agencies to fund
research and other activities. The costs, both direct and indirect, that have been charged to the grants
or contracts are subject to examination and approval by the granting agency. It is the opinion of the
university's administration that any disallowance or adjustment of such costs would not have a material
effect on the financial statements.

The university is presently involved as a defendant or codefendant in various matters of litigation. The
university's administration believes that the ultimate disposition of any of these matters would not have a
material adverse effect upon the financial condition of the university.



MIAMI UNIVERSITY

Schedule of Current Expenditures-Educational and General
Central Campus and Branches for the year ended June 30, 2000
With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1999

Instruction and departmental research
College of arts and science
School of education and allied professions
School of business administration
School of fine arts
School of engineering and applied science
School of interdisciplinary studies
Other

Total instruction and departmental research

Separately budgeted research
Research centers
Other

Total separately budgeted research

Public service
Community service
Noncredit instruction
Other

Total public service

Academic support
Libraries
Academic administration
Applied technologies
Broadcasting services
Continuing education
Graduate school
Institute of environmental sciences
Instrumentation laboratory
Office for the advancement of scholarship and teaching
Other

Total academic support

Student services
Vice president for student affairs
Admission office
Career planning and placement
Learning assistance
Registrar's office
Student activities
Student counseling service
Student financial aid
Student health service
Student leadership
Student orientation and registration
Student services - branch campuses
University funded student organizations
University lectures and artists
Other

Total student services

See accompanying independent auditors' report.

Total
Unrestricted Restricted 2000

57,007,899 $ 2,204,454 $ 59,212,353 $
14,774,418 1,342,909 16,117,327
16,265,749 1,337,574 17,603,323
9,669,453 265,907 9,935,360
7,464,670 218,355 7,683,025
1,070,208 352,708 1,422,916
5,417,099 176,452 5,593,551
111,669,496 5,898,359 117,567,855
407,628 205,993 613,621
1,210,045 3,851,198 5,061,243
1,617,673 4,057,191 5,674,864
77,070 905,109 982,179
734,881 4,716 739,597
139 192,309 192,448
812,090 1,102,134 1,914,224
10,231,542 182,469 10,414,011
8,681,737 437,525 9,119,262
2,864,976 11,530 2,876,506
590,144 208,329 798,473
566,892 1,186 568,078
515,651 4,422 520,073
488,934 1,804 490,738
287,006 1,141 288,147
1,409,358 1,360 1,410,718
2,483,294 264,263 2,747,557
28,119,534 1,114,029 29,233,563
1,013,050 93,493 1,106,543
2,782,894 8,229 2,791,123
666,219 29,765 695,984
1,239,309 20,700 1,260,009
2,313,788 0 2,313,788
202,101 14,298 216,399
649,064 1,429 650,493
1,655,439 16,163 1,671,602
2,322,177 65,445 2,387,622
229,673 174,580 404,253
288,265 298 288,563
909,434 111,482 1,020,916
985,128 29,193 1,014,321
921,793 63,606 985,399
1,287,229 27,975 1,315,204

17,465,563 $ 656,656 $ 18,122,219 $

1999

55,769,984
15,036,765
16,670,563
8,625,365
7,098,620
1,470,017
5,801,309

110,472,623

576,061
5,751,908

6,327,969

827,743
662,378
142,699

1,632,820

9,416,847
7,467,339
1,996,486
818,507
528,382
460,582
462,902
278,567
1,318,194
6,014,664

28,762,470

1,000,148
2,382,478
757,055
1,162,161
2,041,773
228,869
554,448
1,770,864
2,170,247
365,700
284,228
849,959
847,405
720,772
1,725,589

16,861,696



Institutional support
President's office

Executive vice president for academic affairs
Vice president for finance and business services

Vice president for university advancement
Secretary of the university

Affirmative action

Bursar's office

Controller's office

Degree audit program

Environmental health and safety

General counsel

Personnel office

Publications office

Purchasing office

University budget and institutional research
University police

Western College alumnae association
Executive directors of branches

Other

Total institutional support

Plant operation and maintenance
Administration
Custodial service
Maintenance of buildings
Maintenance of grounds
Operation of motor vehicles
Planning and construction
Purchased utilities
Steam plant
Other

Total plant operation and maintenance

Scholarships and fellowships

Scholarships
Grants-in-aid
Fee remissions

Fellowships
Graduate summer fellowships
Doctoral dissertation fellowships
Fee remissions
Other

Post-secondary enrollment options program

Total scholarships and fellowships

Total current expenditures -
educational and general

Unrestricted Restricted
862,896 $ 1,332 §$
1,313,274 125,867
765,272 7,252
4,251,212 373,598
403,124 706
824,125 13,223
2,201,222 11,384
2,061,632 328
1,560,975 824
492,950 874
465,705 0
1,172,672 9,444
1,939,485 286
604,708 1,613
568,263 0
1,982,394 3,209
330,886 140,704
1,417,218 131,383
839,812 18,528
24,057,825 840,555
996,774 3,023
4,599,714 1,971
4,794,685 11,913
2,401,668 17,719
785,292 0
881,358 569
4,315,662 0
1,778,371 0
732,944 165
21,286,468 35,360
5,825,027 11,353,628
1,664,912 0
1,048,797 0
182,656 5,148
387,869 680
0 3,975
293,595 0
9,402,856 11,363,431
214,431,505 $ 25,067,715 $

Total

2000 1999
864,228 $ 599,607
1,439,141 1,191,706
772,524 541,227
4,624,810 4,136,374
403,830 351,182
837,348 785,687
2,212,606 2,391,645
2,061,960 1,746,059
1,561,799 1,458,697
493,824 494,562
465,705 139,555
1,182,116 1,130,446
1,939,771 1,442,208
606,321 578,778
568,263 456,086
1,985,603 1,831,433
471,590 294,001
1,548,601 1,389,336
858,340 698,655
24,898,380 21,657,244
999,797 1,182,031
4,601,685 4,502,153
4,806,598 4,681,469
2,419,387 2,375,026
785,292 714,055
881,927 813,111
4,315,662 4,176,908
1,778,371 1,644,602
733,109 775,966
21,321,828 20,865,321
17,178,655 14,646,427
1,664,912 2,176,852
1,048,797 1,148,260
187,804 165,756
388,549 374,708
3,975 6,178
293,595 299,785
20,766,287 18,817,966
239,499,220 $ 225,398,109
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Trustees
Miami University:

We have audited the financial statements of Miami University as of and for the year ended June 30,
2000, and have issued our report thereon, dated October 6, 2000. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Miami University’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the University’s internal control over financial
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the combined financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial
reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily
disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses.
A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts
that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its
operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we noted certain matters
involving the internal control over financial reporting that we have reported to management of the
University in a separate letter dated October 6, 2000.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees and management
of Miami University, the Auditor of State of Ohio, Federal awarding agencies, and pass-through
entities and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified

parties.
KPMe LLP

October 6, 2000
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM, INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133,
AND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

The Board of Trustees
Miami University:

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Miami University with the types of compliance requirements
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30,
2000, except those requirements discussed in the third following paragraph. Miami University’s
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility
of Miami University’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Miami
University’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and
OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Miami University’s compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary n the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on Miami University’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Miami University complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to each of its major Federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2000,
other than those discussed in the following paragraph. However, the results of our auditing
procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are required to be
reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as Items 00-1, 00-2, 00-3 and 00-4.

We did not audit Miami University’s compliance with requirements governing accuracy of FISAP
data and due diligence and repayment records for Perkins Loans. Those requirements govern
functions that are performed by University Accounting Service, Inc. (UAS), a third party servicer.
Since we did not apply auditing procedures to satisfy ourselves as to compliance with those
requirements, the scope of our work was not sufficient to enable us to express, and we do not
express, an opinion on compliance with those requirements.

2 (Continued)



UAS compliance with the requirements governing the functions that it performs for Miami
University was examined by other accountants whose report has been furnished to us. The report of
the other accountants indicates that compliance with those requirements was examined in
accordance with the Department of Education’s Audit Guide, Compliance Audits (Attestation
Engagements) of Federal Student Financial Assistance Programs at Participating Institutions
and Institution Servicers. Based on our review of the service organization accountants’ report, we
have determined that all of the compliance requirements included in the Compliance Supplement
that are applicable to the major programs in which Miami University participates are addressed in
either our report or the report of the service organization accountants. Further, based on our review
of the service organization accountants’ report, we have determined that it does not contain any
findings of noncompliance that would have a direct and material effect on Miami University’s major
programs.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of Miami University is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Miami
University’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Requirements governing accuracy of FISAP data and due diligence and repayment records for
Perkins Loans are performed by UAS. Internal control over compliance relating to such functions
was reported on by other accountants in accordance with the Department of Education’s Audit
Guide, Compliance Audits (Attestation Engagements) of Federal Student Financial Assistance
Programs at Participating Institutions and Institution Servicers. A copy of the service
organization accountant’s report has been furnished to us. However, the scope of our work did not
extend to internal control maintained at UAS.

We noted a certain matter involving internal control over compliance and its operation that we
consider to be a reportable condition. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention
relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal control over compliance that,
in our judgment, could adversely affect Miami University’s ability to administer a major Federal
program in accordance with the applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.
The reportable condition is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs
as Item 00-1.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with the applicable
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major
Federal program being audited may occur and not be detected in a timely period by employees in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of internal control over
compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in internal control that might be reportable
conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are
considered to be material weaknesses. However, we do not believe the reportable condition
referred to above is a material weakness.

3 (Continued)



Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

We have audited the financial statements of Miami University, as of and for the year ended June 30,
2000, and have issued our report thereon dated October 6, 2000. Our audit was performed for the
purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by OMB Circular A 133 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements taken as a whole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees and management
of Miami University, the Auditor of State of Ohio, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through
entities and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified

parties.
KPMc LLP

October 6, 2000



(panunuo))
hy'or $ d2Jawwo) jo Jusawpedaq ‘SN [eIoL
901°L1L $ welbold ybnoiy|-ssed |ejoigns
145> $ L0 L2gsvL 49 LLv'LL solyhep
Buimoling Ag uoneziuojooay :alg aye ul abueyn welsAsoo] :weliboid absjj0) el eag olyo
26191 $
L00'vL 80010-99-90 €0€'L1L juswdojeAs(g OIWOUODT JUSWUIBAOS) |00 - AJISIBAIUN 9)e}S Udals) Buimog
1612 $ 86-,2820-90-90 ¢€0¢'}Ll JUBUWIBA0Y) (8007 JO} BAENIU| JusdoeAs( dlwouodT - AyisieAlun d)els usals Bulmog
:wouy welboud ybnouyl-ssed
9¢€'6C $ sweiboid joa11Q |BI01gnS
10S'. ¢V00H6ANVYNOL 609°L1 ge saisAud ay) buiung
968 L L €102e6UNVIEY  LEV'LL I8 yoleasay Ab6ojoo]
s Alsianiun 1welp 1e uonels (NOIWYIY) Buloliuop yolessay pajelbajul ousydsouwny ue jo uoneladQo
6.66 $ Y6vSEL4H1LEG009H98YN  LLY'LL uoljenjeA pajid V - SPUBT 19\ SoYeT Jeals) Ul sa10adg jue|d SAISBAU| 01}0XT [04)U0) 0} saibsjens
:9949WWO0) Jo Juswpedaq ‘'snN
9S8y $ ainjnauiby jo jJuswyiedaq 's'n |ejoL
2lz's $ weibold ybnoiy]-ssed |ejoiqns
¢.l2'S $ €6220€d 0020l uolels ylomjaN Bulioyiuoy uoneipey g-AN YASN e Jo uoiesadQ - AJIsIaAlun 8)e}S opelojo)
:wouy welboud ybnouyl-ssed
81y $ sweiboud j0a.11Q |el01gnS
80¥'2 (49)88¥0-0018-86 90201 j013u0) |eaibojolg pue S8sS820.d |B2160j00T :swa)sAs0280.6Yy ul siapidg wnisodwAg
889 /209-20£G€-86 9020l |0J3u0) |eoibojolg pue S8ssa20.d [B2160]007 :swaysAs0oa0.1by ul siepidg
861°2¢ ov2Ze-v0€.€-G66 9020l eueley] sisdopigely ul sissuaboiodsouol|y Jo uonenbey
068°C $ 6L1¥€-20€G€-96 9020l elig)0eg 9A0Y BunesjonN 89| Buisn ssaulpiey-pjoD 109su| Jo uoljenbay
:a1n)nauby jo Juswpedaq 's'n
‘HOYV3S3y
sain}ipuadx3y Jaqunp weiboud slaquinN 9131} J9)sn|) 10 weuabolid/iojueis
|esapad vadon ybnouy] -ssed/iojueis) |eiapa

0002 ‘0€ aunr papug Jeaj ayj o4
spiemy |esspad jJo sainjipuadx3y jo s|npayos

Rjis1anun 1wep



(penunuo))
145154 $
/8l°l12 €899196-aJHD  6V0°LY soladold Jivy}
pue saxa|dwo) Jejnosjowlsiu] Apog-aaly] pue -om] JO Suoie|ndje) Paje|ai00-uoioa|g
186'8¢ 660..66-SNA 6Y0° LY saoedg joedwooeied pue [ewlON U0 suoniebiisau|
11871 68.€0.6-SINAQ  6¥0°L¥Y s9oedg UOIIOUNS BAIIBINWIWOYD-UON pue Sadedg uoioun4 panjeA-I0J0aA JO aJnjonns
£8/62 /GG/8663HD 6V0° LY Alsianiun 1welp 1e Ansiway) ul seyenpelbiapun Joj sousuadxg yoleasay Jowwng
Zsy'6¢g 9696196-aAHD 6V0°LY Asiwayo ul sajenpelblapun 10} seousadxg yoleasay
8z¢e't $ LB6EEZ96-SINA 670y saoedg joedwooeied pue [ewloN Uo suoniebiisau|
‘uoljepuno4 aduaidg |euolieN
000°'0€ $ SaljluewNK 9y} 10} JUswMopud [euollepN |ejol
000°0¢ $ —  091°G¥y juasald 8y} 0} Ainjuad Yjuae)xiS 8y} wolj eouswy pue puejbug ul 80us|oiA pue ‘Ajjenbau| ‘ebeluelp
!saljluewny ayj} 10} Juswmopus jeuoljeN
¥90°'02 $ uoljeJjsiujwpy asedg pue SO13NEUOIAY [eUOlJeN |ejo L
90°0C $ sweiboud o811 |el01gns
60081 G-210L-C OVYN 200ty yoeloig ul sjue|d juaioyag-yoaJels ul uopdaoladinels
GG0°‘C $ LY00G-G1ON LOO'Eh wsidoJyAelS JO uoloNpsuel] 8y} Ul sulbajul Jo 8|0y ay L
:uonjeisiuiwpy asedg pue so|neUOIdY [BUOIIEN
s9l°'0cl $ Kouaby Ajunoag |euoneN |ejoL
189'8Y 2000-1-00-v06VAn 10621 9JNJIISU| YoJeasay aoualog |ednewsayie| ayenpelbiapun Jawwng ay |
¥8v'LL $ ¥100-1-66-Y06VAWN 10621 9JNJIISU| YoJeasay aouaiog |edlewsayie| ayenpelbiapun Jawwng ay |
:Aouaby Ajunoag |euoneN
sainjpuadx3y Jaqunp weiboud sJ1aquinN 9|1} 43)sn|) 10 weiboid/iojueis)
|elapa4 va4do ybnouy]-ssed/iojueis) |eiapaq

000 ‘0€ dunp papu3 Jeax ayj Jo4
spiemy |elapad jJo ww..::v:w&xm JO 9|npaydg

Ajis1anun 1wep



(penupuo)
€00V $
GLS 2G62cGl66-49S  G/0°.LY S92UBJ8JU0Y YoJeasay SoujawWol|) [enuuy
88Y'c $ 68G6¢S6-INI  G/0'L¥ aseyd uonnjos
JIiNg e Jo 80uasqy 8y} Ul Aljsiway) |eojA|euBU0I}08|] U0 Yoieasay aAleIoqe||0D) yslod-'S'N
£€82'929 $
9962 /80.186-Ndl  ¥.0'Lv SsaulpJeH p|o) aleigaua  Jo saje|alio) |edlbojoisAydoo]
0.6'¢ 80L9600-NSI  ¥.0°L¥ Ausp| [euoInaN JO SjuBUlWIBIE( IO} SBJEPIPUEBD/SBUSD) JO UOHEZIISJOBIEYD JBINDSION
709°GE ovee/le66-93d .0 v saua9) uonexi4 usboljIN JO uonnjoAg pue euaoeqoueA) snojsAoolalaH Jo AusbojAud
¥60°ce /y0v066-93A ¥.0° LV 2INJoNJIS WWoY ‘s8ss820.d Wa)sAsoo] Bupjui :Aisiwaydsoabolg Jaye oluebip paajossiq
v1G'¢ 680,086-93Ad v.0'Lv uiseg ueaqquue)
ay) ul (eeaoeIgny) eapoul] pue sijleyiup3 Jo sonewsisAg pue ‘Aydelsboasbolg ‘AusboljAyd
clLl'Le €80.186-d0N  v.0°LYy eueljey] sisdopigely ul ase|exo| jo Apnig
L19'9% Z2199186-Ngl ¥.0°.v wa)sAg snjiH-snJA9 sjejuaq ay) jo uonebisau|
|ejuswiiadx3y :spal4 ade|d |edwedsoddiH ul 8ouspuada@-1xauo?) ydieasay sAljelogqe||0)
€19°/¢ 9166866-Ndl  ¥.0°L¥y sa190AwoQ d1uaboyied ui solueyosswolg |eydAy
800°2E £/68086-19a ¥.0°L¥y juswanoidw| wWNUeqISH ||8JnL UewlIayS pJe|iip
GGl Ly /1/89¢/6-93A v.0'Lvy SQa/\\ P00 JIOAISSDY
yum spaysiajep) Bupjui usipels) Ajaionpold e buoly Jojoelsiu| Buols e jo sjoedw|
€9/'ce vclcee6-93d v.L0'Lvy SqaMpo04 dlenby Jo A)jIge1S ay) pue ysi4 SNOJOAIUWQ
1€0'8. 98/8¢.6-90N  ¥.0°LY uonezusjoBIEYD PUE UOREOYIPOI :S8SBUIUAS |AoB0le)-¢
9€L 'Syl €1G8¢/6-Ndl  ¥.0°L¥ sdiysuoieley Aloje|nfay :esnedelq pue ssauipJeH-ploD Joasuy|
ov6'LL 10-029G196-93A V.0 ¥ Ajlsuabolslay a01nosay 0] AjisiaAipolg Jo soueuodw| ay] :saysi4 Aq Buussuibug |eo160j0o3
€19 00600.6-Ngdl  ¥.0°L¥ S9|0/A MOpPES|A J0 8s( 80edS pue |esladsiq uo uoinquisiqg 921n0say pue Ajlenp Alojuia] Jo sjosys oyl
6167l 0LZ/¢S6-93a ¥.0°Ly adeospueT paulsiied A|leneds v u| siojepaid om| JO 8oUsISIX3-0D dAledwo)
1248 $ LEV/0G6-INGl  ¥.0°Lv 90UBIB|0| 97881 BlBIgaUSA JO Sa)e|aLI0) |eodibojoisAydoo]
9€6°19 $
/GL'Sy 1697186-dv3  0S0°Lv aoBlB)U| Jale\\-|BJaUIl\ BY) 1B SBUS 8AI0EaY Jo onabiaug pue ainjonis ay) Buiqold
6289 9662¢066-dva  0S0°L¥ ajjuep
2Iy-qNS Byleyowey] Ul soiews)sAS Jusws|g3 aoel] pue 39d ‘sadojos| wniwsQ :YdJeasay aAleloqe|[0)
€962 89/1086-4v3 0S50 ¥ $9)IS o1Woyy paldnoo-Ajdiyniy Ul AouednooQ 8l JO uoieulwIBeq
18€'6 $ 06.2086-dv3  0S0°'Lv 00IX9J\ ‘INg eluloyiien eleg
Arepunog aje|d juabianig-anbiigO uedBwWY YUON-0I0BH 8} UIYHIM UIBLS SAIJOY :UdJeasay aAljeloge|[0D
:(panuijuod) uoljepuno adualdg |euonleN
sain}ipuadx3y Jaqunp weiboud slaquinN 9|1} 43)sn|) 10 weiboid/iojueis)
|esapad vadon ybnouy]-ssed/iojueis) |eiapaq

000Z ‘0€ aunp papug JeaA ayj Jo4
spiemy |e1apad Jo sainjpuadxy o a|Npayossg
Ajisianun 1welp



(penunuo))
L1€'€S $ :swelboid 10841q [B}0}gNS
€/6'8¢ 60009VHO66 808°GlL salbojouyos | aoedg jo uoneolddy ybnouy) sjejuswepun
0zv's 7101OVHO86 808Gl olyo Ui Buiddepy Jen0g pue 0} eled SIAOW PUB YILSVY ‘1VSANYT 4O suoneoiddy
¥2e'9 $ G100-€887-66 808'Gl 01O ‘PosxQ e uoness Asiwayg uonendiosld NLN/JdAVN 8y} jo uojesado penunuo)d
:lo1i93u| jo Juawiedaq 's'n
102040} $ uoljepuno- aduaiog [euoleN |ejol
¥9¢'ey $ swelboid ybnouy|-ssed |ejoigns
¥60°CT $ /y0v066-93Q ¥.0° LY $985900.1d Wa)sAsoo] Bupjui :Aisiwayoolg Jaye dluebiQ paAjossIq Jejua)) Yyoieasay Jojep) pnoss
0/L‘6l $ 2625166-49S Y0’y wa)sAg onsoubelq mojolol e Jo Juswdojaaaq "ou| ‘SUOIIN|OS JJUSIOS SAIBAOUU|
:wol4 swelbold ybnoliy]-ssed
1€6°220°L $ swelbold 108410 |e101gNS
0.1'6€ $ /€8Y186-ddO  8.0°LYv s@ye 2l0Jejuy palies}S Jno- ul BuljoA) |ejay 8oel] JO UOIBIPSIA [eIqOIDIA
16 $ 22€2096-11S  1/0°Lv salj|IoeH yoleasay Alsiway) ||leH saybnH Jo uoieaousy
0v6'vS1 $
960°C1 8/80G86-aANA  9.0°L¥ swia)sAg Wadx3g uoneoyuap|
Jue|d Jo Juswdojaaaq pue asn ybnoay | wnjnoing AWOUOXe ] jue|d JO UOIJeZIUISpPOA
929'Gy ¥.€6186-1S3  9.0'Ly yoteasay yum ABojoo3 pue ABojoig Jenosiopy Bululor :seousiog [eoibojolg oy ul sduel|y diysiepes
G8L‘v6 /€12096-034 9/0°L¥ wiojey olwalsAg ul Aynb3 :deg ey buibpug
€e0'e $ €902¢996-INA  9.0°Lv Bujuses snonuluod pue Buojdyl J0) [BPOIN vV :WININJLUND YolY-yHessay e Buness)
:(panuijuod) uoljepuno adualdg |euonleN
sain}ipuadx3y Jaqunp weiboud slaquinN 9|1} 43)sn|) 10 weiboid/iojueis)
|esapad vadon ybnouy]-ssed/iojueis) |eiapaq

000Z ‘0€ aunp papug JeaA ayj Jo4
spiemy |e1apad Jo sainjpuadxy o a|Npayossg
Ajisianun 1welp



(penuyuo))
G598y $ sweiboid joa.11Q |el0gns
GGo'‘gY $ 1825¥4d398-¢0904-3Ad 610°L8 soIsAyd a|easouep onaubel
:ABisuz jo Juswyiedaq 's'n
L/€'G6C $ Kouaby uo1}o9jo.id JuswuoliAug ‘S |ejol
LLS'V.L $ :swelbold ybnoly] -ssed [ejoigns
GL0'GlL 1026¢l Od ABojouyos] sulg yes pazA|oa09|3 :-ou| ABojouyods ] |euoijeulsiu]
L6Y'ee 100-66-1 1266 Ayjioe uonenjeas R 191 Yd3 "SN 9y} Je Yyosessay -ou| ABojouyos] |euoneulsiul
200'le ¢-SNI/0¥LST1L00SY LNODOANS sjuswiadx3 ABojooixo | onenby jo eseqejeq abieT e jo
sisAjeuy Ue 104 S8Jew}ST UOIJBIJUSOUOD) BAI}08H4T UooNJsuo) *dio) ulsju| uoneolddy asusiog
€00°'G $ 221-dO31IS-21186089S Rusianiun 1welp je
uonels ylomaN uonisodaq Aiq |euoieN 'v'd'3°S'N e jo uonesadQ :'ou| |BjusWUOIAUT 1 SO
:wol4 swelboid ybnouy|-ssed
098022 $ swelboid 19a.1q [e101gns
zes8’l $ L-10-048S1L6-N L0999 diysmo|a4 yoleasay ajenpelis) yd3
16E‘6C $ 0-10-€/8€284 S0G°99 SWa)SAS Jajemysald Ul susyjuelon|4 uogiedoipAH dljewoly 21j9A2A|04 21X0)j010Ud By} JO JusWISSassy |ed160j0o3
1¥9'e8l $
28.'LLL 0-10-€¥9/28d 00599 EpEASN BUISIS B} Ul seyeT auldly ul Ajubaju| welsAsoo3 JO SI0jedIpU| [BASI-HNIA
0Ly 0-10-€00.28€40 00599 JUBWISSaSSY YSIY [e2160j003 paseq-aoeld e ul senjeA Ausiaapolg Buluiwisiag
618'vc $ 0-10-000/.284€0 00999 ysi4 ul 8insodx3 jueujwejuo) JO SI0}edIpuU| Je[NISIO\
:Aouaby uo1}99)0id JusawuoliAug ‘SN
G928 $ Joudul jo Juawpedaq 'sSn [eyoL
8¥6'82 swelboid ybnouy| ssed |eyoigns
6vLve 6000XS6 uoneI}|yu| JBIBAN BOBLING PBONPU| JO Sealy ul susboyed jo podsuel | pue 8jed :jeuuiould Jo Ao
66.'Y $ 920SeL #4344 NSO G08'SL uoneiu|
18]\ paoeung paonpul-buidwng wod) Ajljenp Jayep) punols) jo uoiepelbaq :AlsiaAlun ajeis olyo
:wol4 swelbold ybnoliy]-ssed
sain}ipuadx3y Jaqunp weiboud slaquinN 9|1} 43)sn|) 10 weiboid/iojueis)
|esapad vadon ybnouy]-ssed/iojueis) |eiapaq

0002 ‘0€ dunr papug Jea) ayj} o4

spiemy [e1opad Jo sainjipuadxg jo sjnpayos

AjsiaAlun 1weip



ol

(penunuo))
¥82'G6 $
¥16'82 LV10-22€VSAO/NOSLHEL  LZ8'E6 sei|euy 8seyd seo I0j SI0susg oujewosedwy
0L€'99 $ €0-¥8CLSNDL0YL LZ8°€E6 sopndad pajeuojoidaq Jo saipnis [es1oadg ssep
2sl'vL $ L0-LLL28VO GlHl €6£°¢6 uoljoau| snuAouIpy Buung uoneziuebiQ JesonN
99,75k ¢
0L0°Z IV1L0-98G6GIND GlY 06£°€6 soseg pIoy 219|9NN J0 saxa|dwo) Jo salpnis oniu| qy
8G8°/LL L0-GG86SIND SLd L 06€°¢€6 euswAuens] ur uoneniy ureyd usuAq e Jo sishleuy
1¥6°9¢ CYL0-CL6SSNOSLYlI  06€°€6 sueold|y eplpued jo dz SAT JO S8IpniS uoiouNn4-ainjonis
LLe'e 10-182/€IVSLHL 06E£°€6 snidABay snjiydowseH Aq uonisinboy uol|
268'8¢ 10-908/GNOGLHL 06£°€6 uononpsues] [eubig ul suisjold axi-ulbajul
12y LVLOLG6GSINDGLYEL 06E£°E6 SOl Ul J8)SN|D BUSS) 0GHd dWOIYI0}AD B Jo uoneziuebio
60E vy L09G6SSNOSLHL  06€°€6 $8UBY [0JJU0Y BJOAD (|90 DNOIBA JO SIsAleuy
cLLL $ LO-¥22VSNDSGLYL  06E£°E€6 ulsuAQq Alelin ueswAyelyo] Mo e Jo sashleuy
GG0'8Y $
908/ $ L0CL8]SHINE0YL ¢ZP2'c6 suofejuasaiday |enydedlad 0} sauobaje) bunejey
681 $ LO-L.VZSHINGLHL  2v2'€6 juawdojaAa |BenxaS Uo uoieINWIS |BI00S JO aduanju|
lev'lL $ L0-8¥¢cl3asLdl  LZl'e6 JuswaAo\ mer eAldepy Jo sejensqng [ednaN
1S9JIAI9S UBWINY B Y}|eaH jo Juawiedaq 's'n
€09'Girl $ ABiau3z jo yuswedaq SN [eloL
87696 $ sweiboid ybnoly|-ssed [e101anS
G99°0L ¥62000SS96 uoljenjeA ainjelay uoneeba )\ JoAo) |euld :pjeula |aiueq Jon|4
P¥8°GlL ¥62000SS96 uewyeT 1 Aegquiry - welboid uisiu| pjeula |giueq Jonj4
8886 ¥62000SS96 s10|d 1S9 uonejabap annejussaiday :pleuta [siueq Jonj4
0.9'9¢ ¥62000SS96 welbold ulaju| :pjeusa |aiueq Jonj4
188'ce $ 0024326-2094 3A £02e-19 6¥0°L8 spidi jueld jo Buussuibug oiduas) 10} aAleIado0o) |euoleN Y :AlisiaAlun a)e1s uebiyoln
:wol4 swelbold ybnoliy]-ssed
sain}ipuadx3y Jaqunp weiboud sJ1aquinN 9|1} 43)sn|) 10 weiboid/iojueis)
|elapa4 va4do ybnouy]-ssed/iojueis) |eiapaq

000Z ‘0€ aunp papug JeaA ayj Jo4
spiemy |e1apad Jo sainjpuadxy o a|Npayossg
Ajisianun 1welp



(penupuo)

L

00v'c $ yyesH B fjojes [euoiedndadQ Jo dN}ISU| [eUOKEN [€IOL
ootz $ 6699£86 Od spin|4 BUBHOAN [elo|N pasn Jo sisAjeuy pioy Aped pidijoydsoyd
yjjeaH ¢ A1ajes |euonyednasQ 10} ajnysu| jeuonjeN
165°€.9 $ S9OIAI9S UBWNH R Y}|eaH jo Juawpedaq 'S [elol
81969 $ sweiboid ybnouy|-ssed |ejoqns
108°z¢ GL1-20-00-V — sawoH BuisinN olyo ui sebuey XN 8SED 40 UoHDIPaId PuE Ajjiqelsy sjusbay jo pseogd olyo
0zv'ee —_ — s90INIBS alen) wia] -Buo pue yyesH azinn AeyL og mMoH :s9|qibi3 |enq :siuabay jo pieog olyo
Lev'ol $ 11004A06 1£9°€6 108014 Woddng Ajiwe4 :buiby jo juswuedaq olyo
:wol4 swelbold ybnolay]-ssed
16209 $ sweiboud 0811 |B101gnS
G8.°Cy $ 10-908//VOGLHl €€6°€6 sjuepixofjuy [edifojolg se suiuue]
6vv'ayl $
G6€°96 €0-¢5007Ivecdl  9G8°€6 eljiydoyje\ X wouj aseweloe ejog o|[e}o|N
896°L L LVL0-9€8GVIV LZd | 9G8°E6 Ayunww pejelps-N4| Jo uoisens [epAwelyd
7198 LVL0-9..vVIVGLLd L 9G8°€6 auo|D Jana- ounding ueljizelg sniydAbay "H Jo sojeuan)
69LL2 10-86L LYAQ/IVSLYL 9G8°€6 $9S00A)\ UuewNH Ul ainssald Jobin] pue uoneyuswbid jebung
€0€‘. $ 10-/2.6€A6/IVGLdL  998°€6 AyAoY 0@l peonpul-N4| O UoneRuSlod suNolky
76092 $
G66°'Ge LVL0E0POESNGLHL $G8°€6 SUOXY JB|NOSBA0IgaIa) JO uonenbay uiydosjoinaN
66 $ LVL0-LG8CESNGLHL  PS8'E6 Anonse|d ondeuAs jo uoneulwlalaq spelboney
LEE€9 $
66£°Ge 10-G90¥SMAsLdl LP8'¢€6 || uIsuajolbuy 03 asuodsay unoe|old 9y} S}oayy uabolisg
111'9¢€ L0-ceelsaomasidl Lv8'€6 si0jdeoay ajeldo a|dnniAl Aq uoneNwS uRoe|old
19L°L $ gvLo-veoveMa GLid L LP8'EC6 [9POJA Hodsuel] 8s0on|S) |9AON :leppe|g Ateuun ueiqiydwy
sainjpuadx3y Jaqunp weiboud slaqunp 9|1} 43)sn|) 10 weiboid/iojueis)
|esdpad vaidon ybnouy]-ssed/iojueis) |eiapaq

000Z ‘0€ aunp papug JeaA ayj Jo4
spiemy |e1apad Jo sainjpuadxy o a|Npayossg
Ajisianun 1welp



¢l

(penunuo))
G196l $ aje)}s jo Jusawpedaq ‘SN [ejol
G/9'GlL $ —  G0v'6l Awouoog
19)le|\ B 0] uonisuel] seluswly aoueyug o} Buibueyox3 :Juswdojonaq pue ‘sjabpng ‘sisAjeuy
:9)e)8 Jo Juswiedaq SN
€12'v91 $ JogeT jo Juswpedaq ‘'s'n [ejol
1§2'ee 904N-86-Ad34866LMLS 672 'Ll jues diysieuped ssiiunpoddQ YI0AN-0)-|00YOS (B0 (UOKEINPT JO Juswpeds olIyo
18¥'8¢ 904N-86-Ad34866LMLS 672 'Ll jues diysieuped ssiiunpoddQ Y40AN-0)-|00YOS B0 (UOKEINPT JO Juswpedsq oIyo
Geg'ell $ 904N-66-A34866LMLS 672 Ll juesg diysieuped ssiiunpoddQ Y40AN-0)-|00YOS B0 (UOKEINPT JO Juswpedsq o1Iyo
:wol4 swelboid ybnouy|-ssed
zlogeT jo Juawiedaq 's'n
FIVNOILONYLSNI
#80°€L9°C $ ysJeasay |ejol
925'8. $ 92104 11y "S'N [ejoL
LLe'LlL $ 105 dg od sweiboid ybnoiy|-ssed [e101qns
Lie'lL $ ‘L¥1L-0-66-G19¢€d swa)sAg uoniuboosy
uiaped Jjo ubisaq ayj 0} uoneindwo) Ateuoinjon] BulA|ddy :AlsieAiun a1els JYBUAA
:wol4 swelbold ybnoliy]-ssed
GLg'L9 $ sweiboid j0a.11Q |el01gnsS
8¢L LS Swa)sAS ulepasun Jo josuo) abisiu|
/80°0L $ 100-H11S-8641 $985920.1d BuLnjoeinuely Ul suonipuod) BuiyIop) Juasayiq BuloBiapun sjeusie|y Jo Bunsa| pue Bulspol
192104 11V 'S'N
sainjipuadx3 JaquinN weuaboid slaquinN 3|1} J9)sn|) Jo weibouid/iojuein
|eJapa4 va4do ybnouy]-ssed/iojuelis) |eiapay

000Z ‘0€ aunp papug JeaA ayj Jo4
spiemy |e1apad Jo sainjpuadxy o a|Npayossg
Ajisianun 1welp



€l

(penunuo))
¥60°2S0°L $ swelbold 10841q |e101gNS
"/656€0°L  $
296°29 G1L00686-ANA 9.0°LV uoleonp3 palsjuan-laulesa] pJemo| seoueApy Bulaylung
198'6¥ 0850S66-INA  9.0°Lv Ayssenun 1welly je ABojoig jueld ui welsAg Buluiesn pue Buiyoes | peseqg-gap e jo juswdojersQ
18802 81ev086-1S3  9.0°LY sbueg [ewloyu] Joj weibold 8ousiog usAug-Ainbul uy 1senp Ajuobeig
14 1100S66-3NA 9.0y 1oedw| ay Buisealou) :syjusbay jo pieog olyo
0.1 1L 9//8066 -AYH 9.0V sI9 ybiH Jowunp Joj welbold |00YydS-1ayy Uy SN 40} SI 80UdI0s (43S
9¢9'vp G/60s66-3NA 9.0°L¥ Ansiwayn doysyiopn 1dopy pue idepy o
G6G°/2l 8€G06G6-1S3  9.0°'LY uonedNp3 80UsI0S AlUBLIS|T JO) UBIP|IYD PUB ‘SI8yoes | ‘SISIUSIOS JO SoUEllY Uy :Ajjuobeiq 1o8foid
610°G0Y €661G.6-3NA 9.0y 108f01d uoneonp3 ABojouyos | PEOUBAPY BAlBI0ge||0D uoleonpl ABojouyods] [eaiwayd
€0€°/8 12/8196-1S3  910°Ly ABojouyos ] ¥NQ JuBUIqUIODDY pue ABojolg JBINOSIO Ul JusWsduByUT Jayoes |
000°2¢€ $ 80€1686-INA  9.0°L¥ Kiojesoge uonenwis Bunybi
0109 162¢es6-vad  0L0°Ly wnnowIng Bupssulbuz alemyos sy} Oju| Poyls [ewloS v Bunelbaju
1G¥°9 $ LGY€186-3D00 0G0°'LY welboug bBunuqg
ueao( pue salpnis plal4 wody sjybisul mMaN :1sniD oluead pue sa}ijoiydO Uo 8ouaIaju0)) 8soIudd
:uoljepuno4 asualdog |euoneN
619Cl $ SaljluewnK 9y} 10} JUuswmopud [euollepN |ejol
6L9CL $ 96¥G0Cc-Ad3 29L°GY SOISSE|D JO Jayoea] oy} Jo) AjJlunwiwio) [enuiA Y :108loid BWOIA 8y
!saljluewny ayj} 10} jJudwmopud jeuolleN
i2adi 4" $ uojjelisiuiwpy aoedg pue soIjneuoIdYy [eUOl}EN [B}O L
z8¢c'6 9EVC-EOVN — uonjeonp3 JaybiH
‘Z1-Y Joy Ateaqi [eybiq [enedsosn mainolyQ ue Buoueyoug pue Buipjing :18juan yoieasay uus|9
290°0¥L $ — 200°¢t uonjeonpg
90USI0S puB SOllBWBYIE\ Ul WI0aY OIWB)SAS :UOKIEOD UIB|\ R 90USI0S 9)e}S douel||Y |euoieN
:wol4 swelbold ybnoliy]-ssed
:uoljeisiuiwpy asedg pue so|NeUOIAY |BUOIIEN
sainjpuadx3y Jaqunp weiboud slaqunp 9|1} 43)sn|) 10 weiboid/iojueis)
|esdpad vaidon ybnouy]-ssed/iojueis) |eiapaq

000Z ‘0€ aunp papug JeaA ayj Jo4
spiemy |e1apad Jo sainjpuadxy o a|Npayossg
Ajisianun 1welp



142

(penunuo))
lad A GE-8 18C'V8 splepue}s aouslog paseq-Aousjadwo)
Jjooyos Asejuswa|g olyQ UleRY O} S8L0IS ueduawy aAleN buisn :sjuabay jo pJeog olyo
9¢e‘glL ¥€-8  182V8 109l01d Bupjuiy orelqebly uo snoo4 :syusbay Jo pleog olyo
ove'le 9€-8  18C'¥8 Aysioniun welp pue jousiq |00YoS
[BO0T }SOMUMON Ul WIoey Sollewayie|\ pased-splepuels Buioddng :syuabay jo pieog olyo
9£9901L 1€-8 18C¥8 || 01lyO Bunebie]--SAOL UM aoualog Buiyoes | :syusbay Jo pleog olyo
26188 8€-8 18C'V8 2ousl0g Alejuswa|g
10 s|eos) ayj ojul Alonoosig pue ‘Bunebiiseau| ‘Buipeay Buipus|g :sjusbay jo pieog olyo
651 6€-8 18CV8 Aysiwayn
Bunioxg Aiap=Ainbuj+ABojouyoa ] +1xajuo) Buippy :wyd JAILDY :Siuabay jo pieog olyo
v..'82 8¢-6 18C'¥8 1l 0lyO Bunsbie | -SAOL ynm dousiog Buiyoes | :sjusbey jo pseog olyo
26£'8¢ $ 9¢-6 18C¥8 101181 [00Y9S
|E20T ISOMUMON Ul WI0JaY Ule\ paseg-spiepuels Bujuieisng pue Buioddng :syuabay jo pieog olyo
:wol4 swelbold ybnoliy]-ssed
9/6°/9 $ sweiboud J0a.11Q |BI01gnS
G8.1°GS $ —  VZvZ¥8 ABojouyoa] asn 0} s1ayoea] s,mouowo] Buiyoes | -HOINIWN 1D3Irodd
16LClL $ LOHO-C6 86218 108l01d BunuAA OO
:uoneanp3 jo juswedaq ‘'s'N
19€€90°1L $ uol}epUNOS 92U319S [BUOIIEN [B}0L
192°LL $ sweiboid ybnoly|-ssed [e101anS
192°L1L $ 0900616-4S3  9.0°.¥ Aanoosiq 109lold :sjuabay Jo pieog olyo
:wol4 swelbold ybnoliy]-ssed
sainjipuadx3y JaquinN weibouid s1aquinN 9|1} 49)sn|) 10 weuabo.id/iojuels
|eJapa4 va4do ybnouy]-ssed/iojueis) |eiapa

0002 ‘0€ aunr papug Jeaj ayj Jod
spiemy |etopad jJo sainjipuadx3 jo s|npayos

Ajis1anun 1wep



Gl

(penuyuo))
€00'292°C $ |euon3onssuj [ejo
GLL‘z8e $ S9JIAI9G UBWINYH pue Yj|eaH jo Juawiedaq 's'n |ejoL
G829 $ swelboid ybnouy|-ssed |ejoqns
18€'82 10-19660-60 656°€6 108[01d uonuanaid
92UB|0I/\ pUB 8SNQY 9oUelSqNS AJISISAIUN Wl :UoidIppY Bnig pue [oyody jo juswpuedaq olyo
v61've $ ¢6ero-d-L0-¥60 €82°¢€6 OIYQ UIBISBMYINOS JO UOHIIEOD UOHONPRY YSiY 090BqO 8)elba||00J8)u] (yjesH jo juswiuedsq olyo
:wol4 swelbold ybnoliy]-ssed
ove'6le $ sweiboud jo811Q |BI01gnS
2987l C¢YL0-GLLZSHN 06€°€6 solewa pue s9[e|\ Ul [esladsiq uo sousnyu| [e10s
8/¢'v0C $ 10-26180S3G2dL  €L1°€6 90UdI0S Y}|eaH |ejuswuoliaug Bulisayoes :sao10yD pue ysiy
1S9JIAI9G UBWNH pue Y}jeaH jo Juawpedaq 's'n
91LG'v.S $ uonjeanp3 jo jJuawiedaq 's'n |eyoL
0%5'90S $ swelboid ybnouy|-ssed |ejoigns
26LLL 6€-6 18CV8 aousl0g Alejuswa|g
10 s|eos) ayj ojul Alanoosig pue ‘Bunebiisaau] ‘Buipeay Buipus|g :sjusbay jo pieog olyo
880°61 /€6 18CV8 Aysiwayn
Buniox3g Aiap=Aunbuj+ABojouyoa] +1xajuo) Bulppy :|| Alsiway) JAILDY :Sluabay jo pieog olyo
1289 €¢-6 18CV8 splepue}s aouslog paseq-Aouajadwo)
|[ooyoS Alejuswalg oIy Ulejle 0} SaLI0}S ueouawWy aAleN Buisn :syuabay jo pieog olyo
zse'ee ¥€-6 18CV8 sJayoes | Joj
9ouaiadx3 |euoisuawiplniy :Bulues|y pue ‘sonewsaylely ‘Swnpy ‘UOIIOJA :UoiesNpd Jo pieog olyo
sainjpuadx3y Jaqunp weiboud slaquinN 9|1} 49)sn|) 10 weuabo.id/iojuels
|eJapa4 va4do ybnouy]-ssed/iojueis) |eiapa

000Z ‘0€ aunp papug JeaA ayj Jo4
spiemy |e1apad Jo sainjpuadxy o a|Npayossg
Ajisianun 1welp



(penunuo))
89Z'LLL $
892111 $
vl $
ZrLel $

(¥62'h) $

(¥62Y) $
¥09°'1L22'S $
68L22r'y $
¥9€'607' Y
GZ8'CL $
€€G6°/91 $
182 V.1
(svz'2) $
788°189 $

9l

uoljepuno- aduaiog |euoleN |ejol

98€8066-1S3  9.0°LY Juswealby [puuosIad [ejuswulanobisiu|
:uoljepuno- a2ualdg |euonjeN

uoneanp3 jo jJuawedaq ‘SN [elol

86-vv¥1999Lld  9LL'¥8 Moy olwapeoy jJuapnis Joy suoljeoadxy buisealou|
:uonesnp3 jo Jusawiedaq 's'n

92JaWwWo) jo Juswedaq SN [eIOL
GL186-10-6€ 0SS'LL juswdinb3 jseopeolg pue uoioNpold jo Jusweoe|dey

UOIJBWLIOIU| PUB UONEDIUNWWO99[8 ] [euoieN :Aousby oju| % UOIIEDIUNWWOD8|8 ]| |BUOHEN
:92J9WIWOY Jo Juawiiedaq ‘SN

:JDIANES JIndnd

aoue)sissy [eloueuld Juapn}g [ejol

12€166d€90d €908 weibold eis |jod
€21686d€90d €90'18 weibold uelis |jod
GLEEBBYEEOd €€0'V8 00/66 weiboid Apnis siop 8bs)100
GLEEBBYEEOd €€0°18 welsbold Apnis MIopn 8681100
GLEE6EY.LO0d L0018 weJbold juelis AjlunuoddQ [euoizeonpy jejuswa|ddng

:uonieoanp3 jo juawiedaq ‘s'n

:JONVLSISSY TVIONVNI4 LNIANLS

sainjipuadxy
|eJapa4

JaquinN weaboad slaquinN 9|1} 43)sn|) 10 weiboid/iojueis)
vado ybnouy]-ssed/iojueis) |eiapaq

000Z ‘0€ aunp papug JeaA ayj Jo4
spiemy |e1apad Jo sainjpuadxy o a|Npayossg
Ajisianun 1welp



€9¥°22€°01

zLL'08L

969
969

$
$

GE€LCOVOHSB6

Ll

‘'spJemy [elopa4 Jo sainypuadx3 jo a|npayog 0} sejou pue Jodal sioypne juspuadepul BuiAuedwoooe seg
salnjipuadxy |esapad [e}o L

921198 2l|qnd [e30L

Jouajul jo Juswiiedaq |ejol

sainjipuadxy
|eJapa4

JaquinN weaboad

608Gl 10901 uswdojaaaq asnoybuliea|n maiA olyo
:loudu] jo Juswedaq
slaquinN 9|1} 49)sn|) 10 weuabo.id/iojuels
vado ybnouy]-ssed/iojueis) |eiapaq

000Z ‘0€ aunp papug JeaA ayj Jo4
spiemy |e1apad Jo sainjpuadxy o a|Npayossg
Ajisianun 1welp



ey

2

(&)

MIAMI UNIVERSITY
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2000

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Schedule) reflects the
disbursements/ expenditures of Miami University under programs of the federal government for the
year ended June 30, 2000 using the accrual basis of accounting. Because the Schedule presents
only a selected portion of the operations of the University, it is not intended to, and does not,
present the financial position, changes in fund balance and current funds, revenues, expenditures
and other changes of the University for the year ended June 30, 2000.

Expenditures for non-financial aid awards include facilities and administrative costs, relating
primarily to facilities operation and maintenance and general administration services, which are
allocated to direct costs (including federal awards) based on negotiated formulas commonly
referred to as indirect cost rates. Facilities and administrative costs allocated to such awards for
the year ended June 30, 2000 were based on predetermined fixed rates negotiated with the
cognizant federal agency, the Department of Health and Human Services.

The activity in the Perkins Loan Program and the Nursing Student Loan Program is recorded in the
loan fund of the University’s basic financial statements. The revenues and expenses of other
programs including facilities and administrative costs and recoveries of those costs under sponsored
programs of the federal awards listed on the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards are recorded in the restricted current fund in the University’s basic financial statements.

For purposes of the Schedule, federal awards include all grants, contracts and similar agreements
entered into directly between the University and agencies and various departments of the federal
government and federal monies passed through state governments and other organizations.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies for Federal Award Expenditures

Expenditures for federal student financial assistance programs are recognized as incurred and
include Pell grants to students, Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants, College
Work Study earnings, administrative cost allowances and required University match, where
applicable. The University also makes loans to certain eligible students under the federal student
loan programs; however, these loans are not included in total federal award expenditures (see
Note 3).

Federally-Guaranteed Loans

Federally-guaranteed loans issued to students during the year ended June 30, 2000 are summarized
as follows:

Guarantee programs:

Subsidized Direct Student Loans $ 18,295,122

Unsubsidized Direct Student Loans 14,080,371

PLUS 6,592,391
§ _38957.884
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2000

The University is responsible only for the performance of certain administrative duties with respect
to the federally-guaranteed student loan programs and, accordingly, the Direct Student Loans and
PLUS Loans are not included in the University’s financial statements. It is not practical to
determine the balance of loans outstanding to students and parents of students of the University
under these programs at June 30, 2000.

Additionally, as of June 30, 2000, the balances of loans outstanding under the Nursing Student Loan
program and the Perkins Loan Program were approximately $2,903 and $7,577,469, respectively.
Total loan advances for the year ended June 30, 2000 were $1,108,352 for the Perkins Loan
program. There were no new loan advances for the Nursing Student Loan program.
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2000

Summary of Auditor’s Results
(a) Type of report issued on the general purpose financial statements: Unqualified opinion

(b) Reportable conditions or material weaknesses in the internal control structure that were
disclosed by the audit of the financial statements: None reported

(c) Noncompliance which is material to the general purpose financial statements: None

(d) Reportable conditions or material weaknesses in the internal control structure over major
programs: Yes, see Item 00-1.

(e) Type of report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified opinion

® Any audit findings which are required to be reported under Section .510(a) of OMB
Circular A-133: Yes, see items 00-1 to 00-4.

(2 Major programs for the June 30, 2000 audit: Student Financial Assistance; Research and
Development; National Science Foundation CFDA Number 47.076; Department of
Education CFDA Number 84.281

(h) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $309,824

(1) Miami University qualified as a low-risk auditee under Section .530 of OMB Circular  A-
133: Yes

Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standards

None

20 (Continued)
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2000

Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to Federal Awards

Finding 00-1; Research and Development Cluster; CFDA Number 47.076, National
Science Foundation; CFDA Number 84.281, Department of Education

Criteria:

The distribution of individual employee compensation to federally-sponsored research projects must
follow the guidance as stated in OMB Circulars A-21 and A-122, and applicable award documents.
This guidance requires Miami University to have an acceptable system to capture and distribute
personnel service costs so that recorded activity is proper for the Federal award, charges are
commensurate with the amount of actual activity, and the record of activity is signed by authorized
personnel. Miami University has elected to follow the “After-the-Fact Activity Records” method of
payroll distribution. Under this method, activity reports are to be prepared by professorial and
professional staff each academic term, but no less frequently than every six months.

Condition:

Miami University’s employees participating in research and development activities for which Federal
funding was received did not complete time and effort reports within the time requirements of OMB
Circulars A-21 and A-122. Time and effort reports for the fall semester ending December 1999
were not prepared until August 2000. The activity reports for the spring semester ending May 2000
were also not prepared until August 2000. The preparation of these activity reports did not meet the
requirement that such reports be prepared each academic term, but no less frequently than every six
months.

Questioned Costs:

The exact questioned cost for this issue is unknown. According to University management, no
personnel charges to federal grants had to be adjusted as a result of information contained on the
late activity reports.

Effect:

During fiscal year 2000, the University did not properly document time spent on research and
development grants. However, management of Miami University believes that the delay in after-
the-fact activity reporting had no material impact on personnel costs charged to federal grant
programs.

Cause:

When the University converted to a new university-wide information system in fiscal year 2000,
activity reporting was not included in the delivered system. Miami University’s programming staff
wrote the computer reports needed for activity reporting during fiscal year 2000. The programming
work was finished in July 2000, and the reports were completed by professorial and professional
staff in August 2000.
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2000

Recommendation:

We recommend the University implement procedures to prepare time and effort reports each
academic term, but no less frequently than every six months.

Management’s Response:

Procedures are in place for fiscal year 2001 to prepare activity reports in accordance with the
timeliness requirements of OMB Circular A-21. The delays that occurred in fiscal year 2000 were
an extraordinary, one-time event resulting from the implementation of a Year 2000 compliant
administrative computing system. Programming work has been completed to enable the University
to complete its activity reporting in a timely manner in the future.
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2000

Finding 00-2; Student Financial Aid Cluster, Department of Education

Criteria:

A school is required to have a fair and equitable policy under which the school shall make refunds of
unearned tuition, fees, room and board and other charges to students who received HEA Title IV
Student Financial Assistance. Unhder the FEEL program, the school pays the original lender the
portion of the refund that is allocable to the loan. All loan proceeds under the FEEL and Direct
Loan programs should be returned to the lender within 30 days of the first day of the period of
enrollment.

Condition:

During our refund test work, we noted two students out of 25 tested had refunds that were
improperly calculated. These students were all from the same branch campus, and all had dropped
courses prior to final withdrawal from the University.

Questioned Costs:

Based on estimates provided by the University, the University refunded $221 to Federal programs in
error.

Effect:

In some cases, the University is not properly calculating and refunding amounts owed to lending
institutions for students who have previously dropped classes before withdrawing from one
particular branch campus.

Cause:

Employees at one of the branch campuses were not properly trained on refund calculation
procedures.

Recommendation:

We recommend that the University properly train employees at the branch campuses to ensure
those employees fully understand refund calculations and utilize the correct information to calculate
the refund amount.

Management’s Response:

Training for calculation of return of funds to the Federal government has been completed at two
campuses and is scheduled to occur at the University’s third campus.
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2000

Finding 00-3; CFDA Number 47.076, National Science Foundation

Criteria:

The University’s agreement with the National Science Foundation states that facilities and
administrative costs should be billed to the National Science Foundation at a rate of 40%, except for
subcontractor fees less than $25,000, program and miscellaneous computer costs, and consulting and
professional services. On grants under CFDA Number 47.076, the facilities and administrative rate
for subcontractor fees less than $25,000 and program and miscellaneous computer costs is 26%.
The University absorbs the facilities and administrative costs for consulting and professional fees
under this grant agreement.

Condition:

Facilities and administrative costs relating to subcontractor fees less than $25,000 were billed to the
National Science Foundation at a rate of 40% from February through June, 2000. Facilities and
administrative costs relating to program and miscellaneous computer costs, and consulting fees and
professional services were charged to the National Science Foundation at a rate of 40% for the
same time period. Program and miscellaneous computer costs should have been charged to the
National Science Foundation using a rate of 26%, and the facilities and administrative costs relating
to consulting fees and professional services should have been paid by the University.

Questioned Costs:

In addition to errors in indirect cost rates, management has informed us that they reviewed all grants
under CFDA Number 47.076 and noted certain charges improperly classified between subcontracts
over $25,000 and subcontracts under $25,000. Management estimates that the total of all errors,
including charges improperly classified and indirect cost rates improperly applied, resulted in $429
that could have been charged to the grants but was instead paid by the University. Management has
informed us that they have reviewed all similar grants and determined that the errors are isolated to
the National Science Foundation grants for CFDA Number 47.076.

Effect:

The University did not correctly calculate the facilities and administrative cost reimbursement
amount for subcontractor fees under $25,000, program and miscellaneous computer costs, and
consulting and professional fees under CFDA Number 47.076.

Cause:

The cause is a coding error in the University’s information system for this particular grant.
Recommendation:
We recommend the University ensure that the information system is properly reflecting indirect cost

rates for National Science Foundation grants.
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended June 30, 2000

Management’s Response:

The University has corrected this error and adjusted the billing for this CFDA Number. The
University has also reviewed all National Science Foundation grants and verified they are properly
coded in the system. Miami University ceases to bill for facilities and administrative costs on a grant
when the maximum allowable amount is reached according to the grant budget. Thus, although the
rate used for facilities and administrative costs caused the grants to be charged more quickly than

stipulated by the grant agreement, the total facilities and administrative costs charged to the grant did
not exceed, and would not have exceeded, the budgeted total.
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2000

Finding 00-4; Student Financial Assistance, Department of Education

Criteria:

Universities are required to report changes in status for students receiving financial aid to the
National Student Loan Clearinghouse (NSLC) within 60 days of the student’s status change.

Condition:

Status changes for several students tested were not reported to the NSLC within 60 days of the
status change.

Questioned Costs:

None

Effect:

The University is not reporting student status changes to the NSLC in a timely manner.

Cause:

The University lacks control procedures to ensure that student status changes are reported within
the required timeframe.

Recommendation:

We recommend that the University implement a policy requiring student status change reporting to
the NSLC within 60 days of the status change.

Management’s Response:

Miami University sends an electronic file to the NSLC four times a semester. During the audit, the
University discovered that any withdrawal processed after the date of the last transmission had not
been reported to the NSLC. A majority of these withdrawals were actually “date adjustments”
where the withdrawal was backdated to an earlier date.

The University is researching our records to identify any students that fall within this time frame
(after the last electronic submission and a process change date). The University will report these
changes to the NSLC as soon as research is completed. In addition, the University is instituting
procedures that include reporting any changes after the last electronic submission to the NSLC.
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Two Nationwide Plaza Telephone 614 249 2300
Columbus, OH 43215-2577 Fax 614 249 2348

Independent Auditors’ Report

The President and The Board of Trustees
of Miami Univerdty

and

Jim Petro, Auditor of State:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of WMUB Radio (a noncommercia public radio
station owned and operated by Miami University) as of June 30, 2000, and the related statements of
support and revenues, expenses and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the year then
ended. These financia statements are the responsibility of the University's management. Our
responsibility isto express an opinion on these financia statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financia
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overdl financial statement presentation. We believe
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financia statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of WMUB Radio as of June 30, 2000, and its support and revenues, expenses and

changes in fund balances and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

KPme LLP

October 23, 2000



WMUB RADIO
(aaNoncommercial Public Radio Station
Owned and Operated by Miami University)

Balance Sheet

June 30, 2000

(with comparative totals at June 30, 1999)

Assets:
Net accounts receivable from Miami University $
Property and equipment:
Building, tower and antenna
Studio and broadcast equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Total property and equipment

Total assets

»

»

Fund balances

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2000
Current Plant 1999
Fund Fund Total Totals
90,994 — 90,994 112,795
— 389,844 389,844 389,844
— 381,605 381,605 367,539
— 33,883 33,883 33,883
— 805,332 805,332 791,266
90,994 805,332 896,326 904,061
90,994 805,332 896,326 904,061




WMUB RADIO
(aNoncommercia Public Radio Station
Owned and Operated by Miami University)

Statement of Support and Revenues, Expenses and Changesin Fund Balances

Y ear ended June 30, 2000
(with comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1999)

2000
Current Plant 1999
Fund Fund Total Totals
Support and revenues:

Appropriation from Miami University $ 522,004 — 522,004 522,418

Donated facilities and administrative support 252,707 — 252,707 233,790

Corporation for Public Broadcasting grant 132,636 — 132,636 133,348

Membership income 120,030 — 120,030 77,980

In-kind contributions:

Ohio Educational Telecommunications 56,909 — 56,909 50,661
Ohio Educational Telecommunications (OET) Grant 52,559 — 52,559 49,120
OET capita grant 20,899 — 20,899 6,890
Nationa Telecommunications and Information

Administration grant — — — 23,312
Business and underwriting support 41,103 — 41,103 37,922
Other 580 — 580 —

Total support and revenues 1,199,427 — 1,199,427 1,135,441
Expenses:

Program services:

Programming and production 546,130 546,130 561,789

Broadcasting 116,428 — 116,428 106,785

Program information 48,622 — 48,622 36,607

711,180 — 711,180 705,181

Supporting services:

Administrative support 252,707 — 252,707 233,790

Management and general 168,353 — 168,353 155,219

Fund raising 58,489 — 58,489 40,568

Underwriting 16,433 — 16,433 15,798

495,982 — 495,982 445,375

Total expenses 1,207,162 — 1,207,162 1,150,556

Expenses in excess of support and revenues (7,735) — (7,735) (15,115)
Transfers—

Property and equipment additions (14,066) 14,066 — —
Net increase (decrease) for the year (21,801) 14,066 (7,735) (15,115)
Fund balance, beginning of year 112,795 791,266 904,061 919,176
Fund balance, end of year $ 90,994 805,332 896,326 904,061

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



WMUB RADIO
(aNoncommercial Public Radio Station
Owned and Operated by Miami University)
Statements of Cash Flows

Y ears ended June 30, 2000 and 1999

2000 1999
Financial resources used for —

Expensesin excess of support and revenues $ (7,735) (15,115)
Financial resources used for —

Additions to property and equipment (14,066) (35,913)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalent (21,801) (51,028)
Cash and cash equivalent, beginning of year 112,795 163,823
Cash and cash equivalent, end of year 5 90,994 112,795

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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WMUB RADIO
(A Noncommercial Public Radio Station
Owned and Operated by Miami Univer sity)

Notes to Financia Statements

June 30, 2000

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

WMUB Radio (Station) is owned and operated by Miami University (University), a governmenta
ingtitution of higher education. The license for the Station is issued by the Federa Communications
Commission to the President and Board of Trustees of the University. The Station is administered as a
division of the Department of Communication in the University's College of Arts and Sciences.

Accrual Basis

The financial statements of the Station have been prepared on the accrua basis. The statement of
support and revenues, expenses and changes in fund balances does not purport to represent net
income or loss for the period as would a statement of income d a business enterprise operated for
profit.

Fund Accounting

The assets, liabilities and fund balances of the Station are reported in two self-baancing fund groups
asfollows:

(8 The Current Fund is used for transactions in support of programming, community
support, and technical and general support services of the Station.

(b) ThePant Fund is used for transactions relating to investment in Station properties.
Revenue Recognition

Contributions and grants which are not restricted as to use by the donor are recorded as revenue in
the Current Fund when received. Operating grants restricted by the grantor for particular operating
purposes are deemed to be earned and reported as revenues of the Current Fund when the Station has
incurred expenditures in compliance with the specific restrictions of the grant.

Net Accounts Receivable from Miami University

Miami University maintains cash accounts which support the operations of the Station. All of the
Station’s receipts and disbursements are reflected in these accounts as the Station does not maintain
its own separate account. As a result, the Station has net accounts receivable or payable from Miami
University in the Current Fund. For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the net accounts
receivable from Miami University is considered a cash equivalent.
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WMUB RADIO
(A Noncommercial Public Radio Station
Owned and Operated by Miami Univer sity)

Notes to Financia Statements

June 30, 2000

Equipment

Equipment is recorded at cost as of the date of acquisition or fair value at date of donation in the case
of gifts. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to operating expense as incurred.

Depreciation of equipment is not required to be recorded by governmental ingtitutions of higher
education.

Donated Facilities and Administrative Support

Donated facilities from the University consist of office and studio space, use of the broadcast tower
and occupancy cost, and are recorded as revenues and expenses in the accompanying statement of
support and revenues, expenses and changes in fund baances in accordance with alocation guideines
provided by the Corporation for Public Broadcasting (CPB).

Donated facilities support is determined by an assessment of the square footage assigned to the
Station and the cost per square foot of providing various types of physica plant support.
Administrative support from the University consists of alocated services and certain other expenses
incurred by the University on behaf of the Station and an dlocation of the University’s tota
ingtitutiond support.

I n-kind Support

Inkind support provided by the Ohio Educationa Telecommunications Network Commission is
recorded based upon a statement provided by the agency. Expense is allocated based on the
determination of the nature of the in-kind support provided.

Use of Estimates

Management has made estimates in preparing the financial statements based on curently available
information that affects certain of the amounts reflected in the financial statements. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

(2) Income Taxes
The University is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 115 of the Internal Revenue Code

(IRC). As such, the University is subject to Federa income taxes only on net unrelated business
income, if any, under the provisions of Section 511 of the IRC.



MIAMI UNIVERSITY
Intercollegiate Athletics Department
Nationa Collegiate Athletic Association
Y ear ended June 30, 2000
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Two Nationwide Plaza Telephone 614 249 2300
Coliimhiie NH A2218.9877 Eav AR14 210 2219

Independent Accountant’s Report

Dr. James C. Garland, President
Miami University:

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by Dr. James C. Garland,
President, Miami University, and the management of Miami Universty solely to assist in evaluating (1)
whether the Statement of Revenues and Expenditures of the Intercollegiate Athletics Department of Miami
University isin compliance with the National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) Bylaw 6.2.3.1 and (2)
the effectiveness of Miami University Intercollegiate Athletics Department’s internal control over financial
reporting for the year ended June 30, 2000. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in
accordance with standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The
sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responshility of the specified users of this report.
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below
either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose.

Procedures Related to Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

a.  We obtained the Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (the Statement) of the
Intercollegiate Athletics Department for the year ended June 30, 2000, as prepared by
management and presented as the Exhibit to this report. We recalculated the addition of the
amounts on the Statement and agreed the amounts to the general ledger. We found no
exceptions as aresult of these procedures.

b. We compared the revenues and expenditures as reported in the Exhibit to 2000 budgeted
and 1999 actual amounts. We discussed the nature of account relationships with
management and obtained explanations of fluctuations greater than $30,000 and changes of
15% or more relative to both the previous year and budgeted amounts. We found no
exceptions as aresult of these procedures.

c. We obtained a listing of al gifts to Intercollegiate Athletics prepared by management and
determined that there were no contributions received directly by the University which
congtituted more than 10% of al contributions received for Intercollegiate Athletics.

Procedures Related to Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

d.  We discussed with management the genera control environment including the department
organization, control consciousness of the saff, competency of the department, and
adequacy of safeguard controls over records and assets.

e. We obtained an understanding of the relationship of the Athletic Department to specific
systems of cash receipts and disbursements, and reviewed accounting controls in
connection with the audit of Miami University.



f.  We sdected a sample of twenty cash receipts for revenue transactions, including ticket
sales, of Intercollegiate Athletics. All transactions were agreed to the detail of the deposit
dips, the Bursar’s receipt, and the general ledger. We found no exceptions as a result of
these procedures.

0. We obtained a listing of Intercollegiate Athletics expenditures for the year ended June 30,
2000. We randomly selected a sample of twenty expenditures, ten of which related to
travel. The other ten related to non-travel expenditures. We traced and agreed the amount
of each expenditure to copies of checks and the general ledger. Travel expenditures were
agreed to authorized travel expense reports or request forms, and non-travel related
expenditures were traced and agreed to authorized supporting documentation. \We noted
one expenditure for $2,686.04 was improperly classified as uniforms expense instead of
travel expense. No other exceptions were noted.

h. We inquired of management concerning the University’s procedures for gathering
information on the nature and extent of the outside organization’s activity for or on behalf
of the Intercollegiate Athletics programs.

We were informed that on a periodic basis, the Assistant Vice President for Recreational
Fecilities/Associate Athletic Director reviews the financid activity of the outside
organization. We obtained from the Treasurer of the outside organization a detail listing of
the outside organization's cash receipts and cash disbursements for the year ended
June 30, 2000.

Procedures Related to Outside Organization

I.  We obtained the following list of booster organizations and their related financia activities for
the year ended June 30, 2000:

Beginnin Ending
g
cash Cash Cash cash
Organization balance receipts disbursement balance
S
BlueLineClub $ 3,600 10,084 9,926 3,758

j- We confirmed with management that the foregoing represents a complete list of the outside
booster organizations which conducted any transactions for or on behalf of the Miami University
Intercollegiate Athletics programs during the year ended June 30, 2000.

k. We agreed total cash receipts and cash disbursements to a detail listing prepared by the
Treasurer of the Blue Line Club. We aso confirmed with him that the foregoing table
represents a complete and accurate accounting of the financia activities of the organization for
the year ended June 30, 2000.
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We were not engaged to, and did not, perform an examination, the objective of which would be the
expression of an opinion on the Statement of Revenues and Expenditures of the Intercollegiate Athletics of
Miami University or the effectiveness of Miami University Intercollegiate Athletics internal control over
financia reporting for the year ended June 30, 2000. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had
we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been
reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the use of Dr. James C. Garland, Presdent, Miami University, the
management of Miami University, and authorized representatives of the Nationad Collegiate Athletic
Association and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

KPP LP

October 12, 2000



MIAMI UNIVERSITY

Intercollegiate Athletics Department
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Y ear ended June 30, 2000

Exhibit

(Unaudited)
Men's Men's Women's Men's Women's Non-Program
Football Basketball Basketball Other Sports Other Sports  Specific Total
Revenues:
Student activity fees $ 1,166,290 383,989 514,710 929,765 1,724,214 1,890,332 6,609,300
Ticket sales 607,991 211,903 5,724 96,671 - - 922,289
Guarantees 395,000 28,000 2,500 32,062 - - 457,562
Program advertising - - - - - 21,410 21,410
Programs, merchandise, handbooks - - 114 - - 16,966 17,080
Advertising, promotions and events - - - - 73,676 418,244 491,920
Vending proceeds - - - - - 26,939 26,939
Seminars and workshops - 2,287 224 5,380 9,903 3,705 21,499
Federal work study program - 94 - - - 5,609 5,703
Other 96,545 11,593 2,291 16,282 37,119 20,460 184,290
Temporary investment income - - - - - 100,000 100,000
Endowment income - - - - - 69,199 69,199
Gifts 8,043 13,068 - 180,462 1,280 257,880 460,733
Tournaments - 30,636 - - - 455,832 486,468
Total revenues 2,273,869 681,570 525,563 1,260,622 1,846,192 3,286,576 9,874,392
Expenditures:
Financial aid 866,151 111,257 131,959 346,626 597,357 70,318 2,123,668
Coaches sdaries 559,364 179,847 143,235 286,935 448,009 - 1,617,390
Other salaries and wages 43,911 18,833 17,089 31,960 4,977 1,278,490 1,395,260
Staff benefits 161,835 52,442 39,896 76,137 106,235 332,714 769,259
Team travel 120,871 94,059 54,845 225,431 360,335 43,043 898,584
Travel 7,769 2,251 5,100 10,532 13,230 39,018 77,900
Recruiting 33,247 33,316 29,283 58,642 70,347 6,872 231,707
Equipment and supplies 136,991 21,604 23,319 115,587 163,768 303,392 764,661
Maintenance and administration 40,111 4,750 14,032 27,551 17,141 47,009 150,594
Game expenses 77,683 87,530 26,453 35,195 59,252 20,981 307,094
Tournaments - - 7,072 - - - 7,072
Telephone 18,230 11,786 8,688 22,046 23,168 76,678 160,596
Postage 17,195 9,780 5,927 6,749 8,155 50,875 98,681
Guarantees 20,000 32,044 4,500 12,000 - 16,000 84,544
Complimentary tickets 3,384 - - - - - 3,384
Textbooks 36,141 6,608 5,482 21,164 32,331 337 102,063
Printing and advertising 27,346 11,353 5,933 17,647 26,671 226,532 315,482
Hospitality 73,004 1,257 - 10,730 15,467 129,712 230,170
Services - 7,586 2,750 18,638 35,426 220,252 284,652
Other 30,636 - - - - 63,132 93,768
Total expenditures 2,273,869 686,303 525,563 1,323,570 1,981,869 2,925,355 9,716,529
Excess (deficit) of revenues over
expenditures - (4,733) - (62,948) (135,677) 361,221 157,863
Transfers from other funds - 4,733 - 62,948 135,677 119,413 322,771
Unrestricted allocated funds - - - - - (36,346) (36,346)
Excess (deficit) of restricted
revenues over expenditures 11,122 (1,037) 69 105,107 (680) 171,907 286,488
Net increase/(decrease) in fund balanc$ 11,122 (1,037) 69 105,107 (680) 616,195 730,776
Other ingtitutional expenditures on
behalf of intercollegiate athletics:
Salaries and benefits - - - - 67,028 304,222 371,250
Scholarships and fee waivers 301,915 82,532 68,032 433,956 352,582 - 1,239,017
Total athletics expenditures $ 2,575,784 768,835 593,595 1,757,526 2,401,479 3,229,577 11,326,796
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